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Carrie Eklund

Central Services Manager

Finance Department

	ADDENDUM TO RFP

	NFPA 1582 COMPLIANT MEDICAL PHYSICAL

	RFP NO:  1011-F-121

	ADDENDUM NO.: 1


To: All Bidders:

Please make the following changes to the above mentioned bid package.
Does the fire department plan to conduct these physicals annually?

It is a goal of the department to eventually do physicals each year.  We are uncertain if there will be funding for 2013. 

Is it a correct understanding that the medical evaluation is independent of the requirements in section 7.1.3?

Yes. 

Will the fire department educate the evaluator to the essential job tasks as outlined in 7.2.2 (1)?

Yes. Our plan is to work with the successful bidder to address this. 

Will the fire department inform the evaluator of specific exposures on individuals that they would like addressed, per section 7.2.2 (2)?

The medical evaluations proposed with this RFP are not specific to an indicated exposure. 

With this being the baseline physical is it a correct understanding that the evaluator will only be able to report changes as outlined in section 7.2.2 (3) relayed by the employee?

Yes

With this being the baseline physical is it a correct understanding that it will be difficult to detect patterns of disease or injury occurrence as outlined in section 7.2.2 (4) and as such will not be a requirement to report as there is no historical reference to analyze?

Yes. 

As hazards may be identified through the evaluation process they will be reported to the fire department.  Is it a correct understanding that, to comply with section 7.2.2 (6), information and education will be provided primarily by the fire department with assistance from the evaluator?

Yes.  The Department will take corrective action where possible to eliminate avoidable hazards. 

7.3.1, 7.3.2, 7.3.3,7.3.4, 7.3.5 Is it a correct understanding that the previously mentioned sections do not pertain to this bid process as they relate to ongoing evaluations?

Yes.  That is correct. 

Section 7.4.1, are there any specifications or exclusions?

No

Will the fire department set forth the components that will be acceptable and inform the evaluator as to the tests to be provided for specific employees to avoid duplication or concern during the actual baseline evaluation (section 7.4.2)?

Yes.  The medical evaluation will not be a mandatory process.  Fire Department personnel may utilize their personnel provider to complete the medical evaluation. 

Will the fire department provide exposure history for the evaluator as required for section 7.4.3?  What is the criteria that triggers the “as indicated” referenced in that section?

No exposure history will be provided to the evaluator.  The evaluator may address this in with the medical history questionnaire. 

“As indicated” triggers are understood as follows for this RFP 

· Chest x-ray – indicated as specified in 7.7.5 “Chest x-rays shall include an initial baseline and shall be repeated every five years or medically indicated. “ 

It is the departments understanding that chest a-rays are a component of this physical. 

· Cancer screening – is limited to PSA in males as defined in 7.7.1 (7) 

· Immunizations and infectious disease screening are not expected with this RFP. 

Is there a medical history questionnaire (section 7.5.1) to be provided by the fire department or will it be developed by the evaluator?

The medical history questionnaire will be provided by the evaluator and relevant to the RFP.

Is it a correct understanding that section 7.5.2 would not apply as it would be outside of the original medical evaluation that is being requested?

That is correct.

Is it a correct understanding that section 7.5.3 means the employee will have the ability to discuss the questionnaire with the evaluator?

Yes

Section 7.6.1, will a pap smear be required for all females?

No. 

Section 7.6.1, will the skin examination be limited to identifying concerns and making recommendations to seek further consult and not include any testing of identified areas in the baseline physical?

Yes, that is correct. 

Section 7.6.2 states testing will be done annually, is it a correct understanding that the initial physical does not include and future testing?

That is correct.  The RFP is for a “one time” medical evaluation. 

Is it a correct understanding that section 7.6.3, 1-7, and section 7.6.4, 1-3 are required to be provided in the baseline physical?

Yes

Section 7.6.4, is there a trigger regarding the tests indicated that would cause an analysis for occupational chemical exposure?

Exposure is not indicated with this process. 

Section 7.6-7.8 make references to future testing, is it a correct understanding that the initial physical does not include any future testing or comparison of testing?

That is correct.  The RFP is for a “one time” medical evaluation. 

Section 7.9.5, is the evaluator required to provide the Stress EKG if indicated or to make recommendation for follow up?

No, The department would expect the Stress EKG will be recommended where indicated. 

Section 7.10.4, is it a correct understanding the radiologists will make comparisons where past testing is available and that the evaluator will not specifically have past reports relative to the baseline testing?

That is correct.  The RFP is for a “one time” medical evaluation. 

Section 7.11 (1), is it a correct understanding that the fire department currently conducts TB skin testing and that this is not included in the baseline for this medical evaluation?

That is correct.

Section 7.11 (2) is Hepatitis C a required screening?

No.

Section 7.11 (3), is the fire department current with employees per CDC guidelines and does this require the evaluator to provide screening and vaccination in the baseline physical?

Yes, the Department is current and this screening is not required for this RFP

Section 7.11, 4-12, is it required that the evaluator assess currency and then provide the vaccination in the baseline physical?

This is not required for this RFP

Section 7.12, is it correct as stated in answers provided by the fire department to bidders that this is not included in the baseline physical?

Yes 

Section 7.13, is it correct to understand that all employees meeting the criteria will be provided a colonoscopy as part of the baseline physical?

No,  The department would expect the screening colonoscopy will be recommended where indicated. 

Appendix A of Bid Form identifies 325 medical evaluations and 100 PSA tests but does not identify mammograms.  

Does the city have intention to modify this Appendix?

No, The department would expect mammograms will be recommended where indicated. 

All other portions remained unchanged.

A copy of this addendum or a reference thereto must be included with your bid or the bid will not be read or considered.

If you have any questions please contact the Central Services Division at (815) 987-5560.

DATED:  November 7, 2011
FINANCE AND PERSONNEL COMMITTEE

Carrie Eklund

Central Services Manager

City of Rockford, Illinois USA

425 East State Street  Rockford, Illinois  61104-1068  USA
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